From: Encinas, Marcie (Puskarik) <encinasma@cdmsmith.com>
Sent: Monday, June 30, 2025 12:44 PM
Subject: FW: sample id and sample not mentioned on COC

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Secured by Check Point

Thank you for reaching out - Please see below.
Would it be possible to also have excel results emailed with results compared to the current NJDEP SRS?

Marcie

From: Deepak Parmar <Deepak.Parmar@alliancetg.com>

Sent: Monday, June 30, 2025 10:24 AM

To: Encinas, Marcie (Puskarik) <encinasma@cdmsmith.com>

Cc: Mohammad Ahmed <mohammad.ahmed®@alliancetg.com>; Yazmeen Gomez <Yazmeen.Gomez@alliancetg.com>
Subject: sample id and sample not mentioned on COC

You don't often get email from deepak.parmar@alliancetg.com. Learn why this is important

Good morning,
Samples received with 6/27/2025 shipment has below discrepancies

issue 1# sample (2) TP-65 mentioned on COC, however sample received as TP-55 let us know which sample ID
to use ? TP-55 is the correct label for the samples.

Issue2# Lab receives two TB water samples but not mentioned on COC. Lab would like to know how to
proceed with analysis ? | believe those are temperature blanks, which do not require analysis. We are only
analyzing trip blanks if the same also includes aqueous samples.

Thanks & Regards,

Deepak Parmar

QA/QC

An Alliance Technical Group Company |
Main: 908-789-8900

Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, AN ALLIANCE TECHNICAL GROUP COMPANY

Mountainside, NJ 07092




www.alliancetg.com




